Silas Canavan

To: Rodney, Christine A
Subject: RE: Servicing Resolution Contact Information

From: Rose, Matthew <MatthewRose@quickenloans.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:26 AM

To: crodney@maine.rr.com

Subject: Servicing Resolution Contact Information

Hello,

Thank you for speaking with me today. Per our conversation, we wanted to confirm that your loan has a current loan-to-
value ratio of 57.2%. This equates to an estimated 42.8% in equity. This is based off of the original appraisal price of
$265,000 and your current principal balance of|$151,648.36.

Below is my contact information, please feel free to reach out tone anytime.

Thank you,

Funds available to Applicant

Matthew Rose for Florida Ave construction

Servicing Resolution Specialist
Quicken Loans Executive Office
Ph: 313.545.5414

Toll Free: 800.863.4332 Ext. 55414
Fax: 855.455.1728
MatthewRose@QuickenLoans.com
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